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MEMORANDUM DATE DEC 09 2009

TO:  THE IVANPAH SOLAR ENERGY GENERATION SYSTEM COMMITTEE (07-aFc-5) | RECD. DEC 09 2009

;50’(“‘, X
FROM: JOHN KESSLER, PROJECT MANAGER, AND WILLIAM KANEMOTO, VISUAL RESOURCE ANALYST

SUBJECT: SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION-PHOTOGRAPHIC, FOR IVANPAH VALLEY

DATE: DECEMBER S, 2009

The attached photographs are submitted to supplement testimony and to illustrate the current and
potential effects of the ISEGS development. These are a part of Mr. William Kanemoto’s testimony for
the lvanpah project.

Photographs illustrate the existing setting, actual solar thermal projects similar to those planned for
ISEGS. Also included is a regional map indicating location of other solar projects within the region.




Setting Photo Notes:

The attached photos are entered into testimony to depict the existing project visual
setting. In addition, a recent figure depicting regional renewable projects is included to
help explain that subject.
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Solar Project Photo Notes:

The attached photos are entered into testimony to assist in explanation of the appearance
of solar tower generation projects.
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